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done more to investigate and remediate any potential conditions at this site than it is
obligated to do under law. To the extent that you believe Hein-Werner has any additional
responsibility for this property, we would be happy to review any new information that
you have, including the results of the March 1997 sampling, and any workplans, quality
assurance procedures and protocols, and any reports or summaries relating to that work.

We are willing to meet with you and other DNR staff involved in this matter to discuss
DNR's concerns regarding this property. Hein-Werner will not, however, proceed with
the steps outlined in your August 20 letter, as there is no legal basis to require Hein-
Werner to do so, and Hein-Werner has already conducted a DNR-approved site
investigation that addressed the DNR's concerns relating to Hein-Werner's historical use
of the property.

Sincerely,

HEIN-WERNER CORPORATION
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